Zine, Natalie

From: Bill French <bfrench@sunvest.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 4:33 PM

To: Amanda Olsen

Cc: Zine, Natalie

Subject: EX: RE: SunVest Solar project on Highland Avenue

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Amanda,

Thank you for the response.
Regards,

Bill French | Regional Director of Project Development

VEST

SOLAR LLC

330 W. State Street, Suite 1 | Geneva, IL 60134
0:262-547-1200 | M: 847-414-0134
www.SunVest.com | bfrench@SunVest.com

From: Amanda Olsen <amanda.olsen@elginil.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 3:22 PM

To: Bill French <bfrench@sunvest.com>

Subject: RE: SunVest Solar project on Highland Avenue

EXTERNAL MESSAGE: Do not click any links or open any attachments unless you trust the sender and know the

content is safe.
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From: Bill French <bfrench@sunvest.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2025 8:10 AM

To: Amanda Olsen <amanda.olsen@elginil.gov>
Subject: SunVest Solar project on Highland Avenue

EXTERNAL EMAIL WARNING: This email is from outside the organization. Verify links and attachments before opening.

When in doubt, call the sender to confirm.

Amanda,

| am working on the zoning application to Kane County for the SunVest Solar project on Highland Ave. Will we need to
enter into a Road Use Agreement with the city, or do we just need an Access Permit?

Thank you.

Bill French | Regional Director of Project Development

VEST

SOLAR LLC

330 W. State Street, Suite 1 | Geneva, IL 60134
0:262-547-1200 | M: 847-414-0134
www.SunVest.com | bfrench@SunVest.com




